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FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINCTON, D.C, XMEd

R. Dvcm Wenger, Treasurer
6" Congressional District Democmatic
Committee of Virginia
320 N High Street, Apt 1
Harrisenburg, VA 22802 JN 16 ¥R9

Identification Number: CONU03 897
Reference: Amended October Quarierly (7/01/98-9/30/98), dated 1/31/99,

Amended 30 Day Post-Creneral { 10T IPE-TTZ3/94), dated 1/31/99 and
Year End (11/24/98-12/31/98), dated 1/31/9% Reports

Dear Mr. Wenger:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised aquestions concerning certain informatiem contained
in the report(s). An iternization follows:

-The totals listed on Lines 11(a){i) and 11(k), Column B of the Detailed
Summary Pape(s) appear to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" total from your previous report to the
current "Total This Petied” fipure from Colummn A to denive the correct
Column B totals, Pleaze amend yout report and any subsequent reports that
mauy be affected by this correction.

~vour calculations for Lines 11(a)(1), Column B through L1(¢}, Column B
appear to be incorrect. FEC calculations disclose these amounts to be
$9.175. Please provide the corrected totals on the Detailed Summary Page.

A writien response or an amendment to your origing] report{s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifieen {15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel irec to contact me on our
toll-free number, (300) 424-9530. My local mimber is {202) 624-1130.

Em ely,
Edwrard T, R}-’an

Reports Analyst
209 Reports Analyziz Division




